
 

However, if the unused tickets are 
surrendered after the booked time of 
departure of the train, refunds are granted 
under special circumstances only and on 
application to the Head Office of the Railway 
concerned and are subject to the deduction of 
25 per cent of the fare, subject again to the 
minimum and maximum indicated below: — 

----------------- , -----------------------------------  i 
Minimum   Maximum | 
per pas-     per pas- j 
senger         senger ' 

Rs. Rs. 
Air-conditioned 7.50 30 

and First Class 
Second Class and 2.50 10 

Third Class 

SUPPORT PRICE FOR JUTE 

630. SHRI R. P. KHAITAN: Will the 
Minister of COMMERCE be pleased to 
state: 

(a) whether the Government have 
announced any support price for jute; and 

(b) if so, what are the details thereof? 

THE MINISTER OF COMMERCE (SHRI 
DINESH SINGH): (a) Yes, Sir. 

(b) The minimum support price for raw 
jute for the 1967-68 season has been fixed at 
Rs. 107.17 per quintal (equivalent to Rs. 40 
per maund) for the Bottom Grade of the 
Assam variety of jute delivered at Calcutta. 
Differentials for different grades of the same 
wariety of jute have also been fixed as 
follows: 

Differentials (Rs.  per 
quintal) 

Between B Bottom and X      —6.70 
Bottom 

Between    Bottom    and    B     —8.04 
Bottom 

Between Middle and Bottom +10.05 

Between Top and    Middle    +20.07 

12   P.M. 
STATEMENT RE    STARRED QUES-
TION NO. 66 ANSWERED    ON THE 

25TH MAY, 1967 
IRON ORE MINES OF H.S.L. 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF STEEL, MINES AND 
METALS (SHRI P. C. SETHI): In reply to 
part (c) of Starred Question No. 66 answered 
on 25th May, 1967 I gave the names of 
private Mine Owners who supplied ore to 
Messrs. Hindustan Steel Limited in 1966-67. 
The name of Messrs. B. Patnaik Mines (P) 
Ltd. was omitted inadvertently. The name of 
Messrs. B. Patnaik Mines (P) Limited may be 
added after Messrs. Bolani Ores Ltd. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You have to 
enquire, Sir, whether it was really 
inadvertence because Patnaik is a very 
familiar name in the ruling party. The name 
should not have been forgotten. It is a matter 
for enquiry. 

CALLING      ATTENTION        TO      A 
MATTER OF URGENT PUBLIC 

IMPORTANCE 
OFFICAL COPY OF THE CBI REPORT ON 

CERTAIN ALLEGATION AGAINST SHRI BIJU 
PATNAIK 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I would like to make a 
request. There are nearly 15 hon. Members 
who have mentioned their names under this. I 
would like Members not to make speeches 
but put questions for clarifications. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (West Bengal): 
We will try to carry out your instructions as 
best as we can. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA 
(Orissa): With your kind permission, I beg to 
call the attention of the Minister of Home 
Affairs to the reported unwillingness of the 
Union Home Ministry to furnish to the 
Government of Orissa an official copy of the 
C.B.I, report and the Cabinet Sub-
Committee's findings on certain allegations 
against Shri Biju PatnaiV. a former Chief 
Minister of    Orissa 
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THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI 
VIDYA CH ARAN SHUKLA): Sir, in a letter 
dated the 24th March, 1967 addressed to 
Home Minister the Chief Minister of Orissa 
had said that the State Government had 
decided to appoint a Commission of Enquiry 
under Section 3(1) of the Commissions of 
Enquiry Act, 1952 to inquire into the charges 
of corruption and improprieties committed in 
different spheres of administration by the ex-
Ministers of Orissa and that it would be 
helpful if copies of the report of the C.B.I, 
and the Cabinet Sub-Committee are made 
available to the State Government for their 
reference. 

In his reply dated the 10th May, 
1967, the Home Minister said that the 
C.B.I, did not make a regular inquiry 
into the allegations and did not 
examine any witnesses. They were 
entrusted with a limited task of 
collecting the relevant facts from the 
records of the Orissa Government and 
submitted a report on the basis of 
those facts. The C.B.I, report was 
intended only for the consideration 
of the Cabinet Committee, and the 
Prime Minister. The documents pre 
pared for Cabinet or any of its com 
mittees are always treated as secret. 
Tb.3 Orissa Chief Mi:- .as    also 
inform ed that these documents were not 
supplied to his predecessor in office (Shri 
Sadasiba Tripathy) who had also asked for 
them. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: The 
Government of India is unnecessarily trying to 
strain the relationship between the State and 
the Centre. In a federal structure it is the duty 
of each partner—the Centre and the State— to 
help each other to carry out the administration 
smoothly. In this case the Government of 
India is in possession Of certain documents. 
They do not deny that they do not. They have 
the document but they treat it as cofidential. 
Any document which might have been either 
prepared by the Cabinet Sub-Committee or 
which might have originated from the Cabi- 

net Sub-Committee can be treated as 
confidential, I have no doubt about it, but here 
it is a different case altogether. The Chief 
Minister of Orissa does not insist on the 
furnishing of the Cabinet Sub-Committee's 
findings. What he insists on is the CBI report 
which is not part of the Cabinet finding nor 
has it anything to do with the Cabinet Sub-
Committee. How that can be treated as 
confidential I do not understand. 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: I 
agree with the hon. Member that it is the duty 
of the State Government as well as the Central 
Government to cooperate with each other in 
the good governance of the country. Here we 
have said that the CBI report which was 
submitted to the Sub-Committee was based on 
the document that the Orissa Government 
themselves have. They did not add anything at 
all. They did not examine any document other 
than the documents which were examined by 
the CBI and *here were some information 
culled out from them and was given to the 
Cabinet Sub-Committee for the use of the 
Committee. So in actual practice whatever the 
CBI report contained is also contained in the 
records of the Orissa Government. This is the 
first point. 

Secondly, the CBI informal en-( quiry that 
was made and whatever j report they gave on 
the basis of that informal enquiry js treated as an 
internal noting for the help of the Cabinet Sub-
Committee to arrive at certain conclusions, to 
advise the Prime Minister to come to a 
conclusion on the memorial that was submitted 
to the President of India by certain Members of 
the Orissa Assembly. So because of these things 
we did not agree to supply this, not only to the 
present Chief Minister but even to the earlier 
Congress Chief Minister who had asked for this. 
So there is no discrimination. There is no 
question of trying to hide anything because we 
believe that aU that we have taken from the CBI 
report, is available in the records  of the Orissa     
Government. 



 

There is no question of 0ur trying not ■ to give 
them some information that j we nave and 
which they do not have,  j 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: The question 
is not of discrimination but of a spirit of 
partisanship. You are extremely partisan and 
you want to give shelter to a corrupt ex-Chief 
Ministe/ because he belongs to your party. 
The point is certain grounds were covered, 
may be from official files of the Orissa 
Government but definitely the Central 
Intelligence Bureau IJOJJ a lot of time, may be 
a year and a half, to investigate into these and 
submit a report. It would be extremely 
unfortunate if this particular copy of the CBI 
report is not furnished because the same 
ground will have to be covered again which 
involveg loss of time, loss °f labour and loss 
of money. If that is to be saved and if you 
have no hesitation in bringing somebody to 
book, whether he belongs to your party or any 
other party, you should help because the 
entire thing is being looked into by an Inquiry 
Commission. No Chief Ministe- is sitting in 
judgment about these and it is going to be a 
Commission of Inquiry constituted under the 
Commission of Inquiries Act. Therefore, if in 
spite of the CBI findings and any other 
evidence that could be given to the 
Commission, your ex-Chief Minister of the 
Congress is not found guilty, he will not be 
punished but if you have some evidence 
already, why do you ask the Orissa 
Government to go over the same ground again 
and spend money unnecessarily? Is it how y°u 

are going to save the money of this country? 
You want economy to be observed. Will this 
lead to economy if another set of men are 
engaged in going into some matters which 
have been covered by the CBI? 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: I have 
explained this matter already in the earlier 
answer. I may say that it is very unfair that the 
hon. Member has chosen to make some 
insinuation that we want to protect anv 
corrupt Chief Minister. I must say that it is 
absolutely wrong.   We do not want to 

protect anybody. I have explained in detail the 
reasons why we have decided not to send 
whatever information report we have from the 
CBI hut what the hon. Member thinks is 
absolutely wrong that the Comimssion ol 
Inquiry may have to cover the same ground 
and may have to spend some time for getting 
all those things. The main point here is that no 
information which is not available "to the 
Orissa Government is being denied to them. If 
we have any information which \ras not 
available to the Orissa Government, we would 
have been very happy to give them but as I 
said, the CBI informal report that was given 
to the Cabinet Sub-Committee is only taken 
out of the document Or record of the Orissa 
Government itself and it is treated by us as an 
internal noting of various Ministries which 
are used for various purposes in the Cabinet 
Sub-Committee and for the Cabinet. If we 
once start doing that, there would be no end to 
this kind of thing. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Sir, the point 
is this. Now that they refuse it t0 the Chief 
Minister, I would like to know from the hon. 
Minister if they would also similarly refuse if 
there is a request from a commission of in-
quiry for furnishing this report of the C.B.I. 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: No, 
we would not refuse similarly. If the demand 
is received from the commission of inquiry, 
we shall consider it; at that time we shall 
consider it. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, ft is a 
serious matter. I should like to seek the 
following clarifications, first on the statement 
by the hon. Minister that the C.B.I. report 
contained Only whatever was contained in the 
files. If it were so simple, why did you ask the 
C.B.I, to go there? You could have asked for 
copies of the files. The fact that you sent the 
C.B.I, to make investigation shows that there, 
was sifting of evidence, examination of this 
thing and then collection of material in order 
to arrive at certain con- 
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[Shri Bhupesh Gupta] 
elusions, as indeed certain conclusions j 
were arrived at. We are in possession of a 
copy of that report. Therefore, 1 Sir, this 
is not correct. How does he say this? I 
should like to know, Sir. At no point of 
time did the Home Minister, Mr. 
Gulzarilal Nanda, say that it contained 
nothing but copies of the files. Do I 
understand from the hon. Minister that in 
order to get copies of the files of a State 
Government this Government deputes he 
CB.I. in order to get them? That has to be 
explained firstly. Therefore I submit, Sir, 
that this is not a correct statement. Here is 
clearly an attempt to mislead the House. 

Now, Sir, I should also like to know: Is 
it not a fact that it is the task of every   
private citizen, all the   more  so the 
Government, to help the legal processes 
and not to come in the way of the legal 
processes, the    operation of the law? 
When the State Government has  decided 
to  hold  an  inquiry  into certain  serious  
allegations of corruption charges, is it not 
the duty of the Central Government to 
made available to  the   State  
Government   this   document?    Sir, in 
this case I should like to   know   why   it   
is   being  withheld. Documents are not 
being sent to private individuals or 
political    parties Documents   are   
sought   by   a      State Government and 
can be given +0 the State  Government,  
to the Council of Ministers there, who  
are under  oath of secrecy, and they are 
not to divulge such things.   Therefore,   
Sir, I do not at all understand why, when 
the oath Of secrecy prevails, when it is a 
question of sending one set of documents 
form the Centre to the State Government,  
why  it  is not being  sent.  Do I 
understand, Sir, that now the States will 
also be entitled in  this manner not to 
send documents to the Centre, when the 
Centre wants them, on one pretext or 
another?  Do I understand now that non-
Congress    Governments function in 
eight    States    of    India, this     
Government    will     not     have the    
privilege    of   having    such    an 
Official document in     the    possession 

of the Centre, which relates to their 
matter, to their conduct of the Govern-
ment, to their administration of the 
Government? I want that this should be 
very much clarified. 

Now, Sir, we are tol^ here that Cabinet 
thing is a confidential matter. The Orissa 
Government has not asked lor the minutes 
of the Cabinet, or even th 2 conclusions 
of the Cabinet. Orissa Government has 
asked for only the report by the Central 
Bureau of Investigation, which is an 
independent document. The fact that it 
went to the Cabinet did not make it a 
minute of the Cabinet, or put it in that 
category. Why, Sir, a document which 
could be shared by officers of the Central 
Bureau of Investigation and was available 
for the use of the Cabinet Ministers could 
not be made available to the State 
Government? The State Government in 
its wisdom thinks that the documents is 
very relevant for the purposes of 
investigation under the Commi3sion of 
Inquiries Act, in fact for applying a 
Central Act in the sphere of that 
particular State. That, Sir, should be 
answered. 

Now, Sir, I should like to know what 
will happen if a commission of inquiry 
aiks for it. Here is Mr. Chagla sitting, the 
great commission of inquiry man of 
Mundhra fame. Now will Mr. Chagla tell 
us what will happen if, for example, a 
commission of inquiry summons all the 
people concerned, summons the C.B.I, 
official who conducted the investigation 
to state what it has got? Now we are in 
possession of copies of the report, which 
we believe to be true, and which had not 
been contradicted in this House, when we 
raised it, cither by the Government or by 
the Chairman.   The Chairman, Sir, had a 
look 

' at the report and then came +0 the House 
and did not allow him to place 

I it on the Table of the House, not on the 
ground that what Mr. Misra had shown 
before the House was wrong, but he said 
this. Sir, and I should like to read it. You 
were not here then; I wish you were 
here.    T «» 
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reading from the proceedings of    the House 
of February 26, 1965. 

"On the 22nd February, 1965, 
immediately after the Question Hour, Shri 
Lokanath Misra asked for my permission to 
lay on the Table of the House certain papers 
whic^ ne ' said, were copies of the CBI 
report and findings of the Cabinet Sub-
Committee in regard to allegations against 
the Chief Minister and certain other 
Ministers of Orissa. I did not give him the 
necessary permission as I desired to examine 
the papers and consult the Government. Cn 
the same day in the afternoon after the Prime 
Minister made a statement on the subject, 
Shri Lokanath Misra wanted to quote from 
the copies of the papers he had in his 
possession. I asked him not to quote from 
these papers as I could not see or examine 
them or consult the Government." 

When we gave time to the Chair, then the 
Chairman says—again I quote him: 

"I have since seen the papers given by 
Shri Lokanath Misra and also consulted the 
Government in the matter. The 
Government do not propose to ^y the CBI 
Report and the findings of the Cabinet 
Sub-Committee on the Table of the House 
as they are of the view that these are secret 
and confidential documents and as such 
privileged. In these circumstances I will 
not be able to insist upon the laying of 
these documents by Government on the 
Table of the House." 

Sir, you note it here. Dr. Zakir Hussain saw 
1he copy which was in his possession. He 
consulted the Government and examined it—
well, I presume, examined the original. At no 
point did he say that the document which was 
in the possession of Mr. Lokanath Misra was 
a forged document. The only thing he said 
was       "since   the   Government  says 

it is a confidential thing I would not asK you 
to lay it on the Table of the House." If it were 
not genuine, then Dr, Zakir Hussain would 
have been perfectly entitled not on'y not to 
allow him to lay it on the Table of the House, 
but also to castigate him, take him to task for 
havi bi ought before the House a forged 
document, which he did not do. Therefore, 
Sir. we are in possession of a document which 
is genuine as par statement. I should like to 
know what is going to happen if the court 
summons all of them. Mr. Gulzarilal Nanda 
cannot take cover; he is now a private citizen. 
Suppose he is summoned before the 
commission of inquiry and asked to say, 
asked to give evidence, suppose others are 
summoned, do I understand that the Central 
Government will either indulge in perjury 0r 
will not go before the commission of inquiry? 
I shou'd like to know. Two courses are open 
to them, either commit perjury or take cover 
under confidential clauses. Well, perjury is 
perjury. The other course is to take cover 
under confidential clauses and say, "We will 
not go there." I should like to know; it is a 
highly complicated situation. To us, 
Government should, in the interests of the 
Constitution and the normal functioning of 
the law, make the document available to the 
Council of Ministers there, who are bound by 
oath of secrecy, in order that they can apply a 
Centra! Act in public interests, for fighting 
corruption and tracking down the culprits. 

And finally one word, Sir. It is m the 
interests of Orissa because the Orissa 
Government should, be given opportunity not 
only to deal with the wayward former Chief 
Minister, but also to protect the interests of 
Oriss-;. This document may reveal very many 
things, which may help the Orissa 
Government to protect public property and 
protect Orissa's economy, and find out the 
other things that might have happened and 
have not yet come to light.        Therefore,  
Sir, 
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[Shri Bhupesh Gupta.] public justice, 
natural justict, ue-mands, the Constitution 
demands, the law demands, public standard 
demands, their own professions against 
corruption, everything demands that that 
document should here and now be made 
available to the Orissa Council of Ministers 
as demanded by them. 

SHRI VIDYA  CHARAN SHUKLA: Out 
of the 'ong speech of the    hon Member 
whatever 1 can rerr.emi will try to reply and   
.   .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Do I 
understand that they are lacking in memory 
also? I know they lack morals.    Do they lack 
memory    also? 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let him continue. 
SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You Sir, 

understood everything that 1 said Prom your 
face I could make that out, I know they are 
lacking in morality and public understanding, 
but it seems they are lacking in memory also. 
SHRI VIDYA CHARAN  SHUKLA: Out of 

the rambling and     confused speech on 
whatever I can cull out I will say something.    
To begin    with. Sir, it is not a question of 
copying the files and documents of the    
Government   of  Orissa.     The facts  as   they 
are   contained  in the records  of the 
Government of Orissa are culled out by  the 
CBI Officers    from     various papers  and 
files of the  Government. I do not say that they 
copied nles of the Government of Orissa.   But 
after taking all these facts and figures from the 
documents of the Government of Orissa they 
compiled a report for the use  of the  Cabinet.     
That  is  secret containing the internal notings 
of the Government  and  these     cannot     be 
made public.    We do not propose to make  
such internal notings  of     the Government   
public  hereafter     also. (Interruptions.)    
Please let me   continue.     The  second  point  
that     Mr. Gupta made was    .    .    .     (J-
temtp-tions.)  I am not yieldinf Sir.    I may 

be given the time to answe. the various 
insinuations made by the hon. Member. 

SHRI BHUPESH CUPTA:    Wot in-
sinuations but  direct  charges. 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: 1 
would like to say that there is no question of 
our hindering any legai process. On the other 
hand we TVH do our best to assist all legal 
processes. But we will not be a party to any 
illegal process, whether Mr. Gupt* or 
anybody else may suggest it. The third 
question that he asked is why we have not 
supplied this report. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH (West Bengal): 
What is illegal about it? We have not 
suggested any illegal thing. 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: The 
Orissa Government a'so cannot supply us 
documents like this. I would like to say that it 
is not a question of our not supplying any 
report which we should. I have already made 
this point very clear. I may also inform the 
House in this connection that we wanted the 
report of the Auditor-General. But the 
Government ol Orissa did not agree to supply 
thai report to us. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: When was 
that? 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: I am 
trying to answer his questions, Sir. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Sir, on a 
point of order. Now the hon. Minister of State 
in the Ministry of Home Affairs stated that the 
Orissa Government was not willing to supply 
him a copy of the report of th' Auditor-
General. I want him to make it categorically 
clear whether it was during the non-Congress 
Government's regime or during the regime of 
the Congress Government that this happened. 
Let him categorically say it. 

AN HON.  MEMBER-    Y*s.     let u» 
bear him. 
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SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SUUKJ«A: As 
far as I remember, Sir, it %as during the 
regime of the Congress Government. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISHA: Yes, there 
you are. 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SttUKLA: Why 
are the hon. Members so agitated? I am only 
giving information to the House. 

(Interruptions) 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Yes, le him continue. 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: They 
have no reason to bo agitated. The third point 
that Mr. Gupta made was   .    .    . 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS (Orissa): It 
is necessary that the Government of India 
should place this document on the Table of 
the House. It has now been printed and it can 
be made avai'able here. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You can also put your 
questions later. Now let him continue. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS: But he is 
not stating the facts correctly. 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: 1 am 
not yielding, Sir, I must be given some time 
to reply and to place the correct facts before 
the House. 

Mr. Gupta wanted to knov, whether we 
will be able to supply the mfoi-mation to a 
Commission of Enquiry I have already stated 
that if a request is made by a Commission of 
Enquiry, we shal1 consider it. I <un not pre-
pared to answer hypothetical questions like if 
they do this 01 that, what we shall do. Let a 
request be received and then we shall 
consider it and deal with it on merit. I have 
already stated that we are not going to come 
in the way of any legal process. We shall 
definitely aid every legal process in this 
country.   But we shall no 

be a party to any illegal process whoever may 
suggest it. Mr. Gupta has drawn his own 
conclusions hua he is welcome to his 
concluiiuJiv But we do not agree with them. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. G. Murahari is not 
here. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA (West Bengal): 
Sir, on a p~oint "of order. The Minister of 
State in the Ministry of Home Affairs has 
stated that the Report to the Auditor-General 
was not made available to him. This, I submit, 
amounts to misleading the House and so he is 
liable to be questioned and the matter can be 
brought to the Privileges Committee of this 
House. I say this because this is a public 
document of the Government of Orissa. 
Whether it was during the regime Of the 
Congress Government or of the Swatantra 
Government is irrelevant and immaterial. By 
this statement of his he is misleading the 
House and so I can move a motion that the 
matter be referred to the Privileges Commit-
tee. 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: You 
are most welcome to do that. 
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SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS: Sir, I 
want to rise on a point of order because we 
do not want to discuss this matter in this 
artificial way. The Minister either has not 
read the Report when he talks like this or he 
is misleading the House. If he has not read 
the Repor, I would request him to read it and 
then come here. Otherwise he is deliberately 
misleading the House by telling untruths 
because  .   .   . 

(Interruptions.) 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You should use 
parliamentary language. 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: Sir, 
he cannot say that I am deli-bera.ely telling 
untruth before the House.    It  is very unfair 
for him to 
say so. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS: Sir, you hear 
me. After hearing me   you can judge for 
yourself, because I have read the Report.   I 
have printed 15,000 copies of that big Volume 
in English and Oriya.    I have read the    whole 
Report and he is telling untruth.   We shall  
discuss this first and    then we can come to the    
questions.    That is not  a  document     
containing     things which in the files of the 
Orissa Government have been dealt with.   I 
may remind him that in that Report there are   
certain   allega ions     and     every allegation 
has been dealt with sepa-ely".   After giving a 
brief summary of the allegation, that is, after a 
statement of the case has been made out, next  
comes  the reply  of Mr.     Biju Patnaik in his 
individual capacity, not as Chief Minister, and 
the    reply of Mr.  Biren Mitra.    Then     comes  
the C.B.I, noting.    So in respect of every 
allegation you will find three    parts; the first is 
the statement about    the allegation, the next 
part is the reply of either Mr.  Biju Patnaik or     
Mr. I   Biren Mitra and the third part is the 
conclusion   which     the     C.B.I,     has iwn.   
So it is no. at all a fact that j   in that Report 
there are only official notings which the Orissa 
Government 



 

[Shri Banka Behary Das.] can have 
from their own files. So I want to know 
from the Minister, through you, Sir, if he 
has seen the Report. If he has seen the 
Report then he is stating just untruth; if 
he has not seen the Report then he 
should see the Report and then come and 
tell the Chair. Then only we can ask 
further questions. Sir, you will have to 
decide on this. If he comes out with the 
statement that the statements of Mr. Biju 
Patnaik and Mr. Biren Mitra have not 
been incorporated in the Report, I am 
prepared to lay the Report here in this 
House because at least 15,000 persons in 
Orissa are in possession of that Report. 

(Many hon. Members rose.) 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA; Sir, I have 
a point of order. I say that you defer this 
discussion till you are satis-fled. The 
Minister has been accused by an hon. 
Member of deliberately misleading the 
House and we share his views because 
we are also aware of what is contained in 
that Report. In such a situation, Sir, we 
are all equal in Parliament in your eye. 
The Minister says that that document is 
of a particular nature containing notings 
and other things while another Member 
says that that document is of another 
nature. We testify that what the hon. 
Member says is correct. You take the 
document that is in our possession and 
you ask the Government to place the 
original of that document in your 
possession and then you will have to 
decide whether he is not deliberately 
misleading the House. 

(Interruptions.) 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The Minister. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA    REDDY 
{Mysore):     Sir,  this is .   .   . 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: I 
have been called. (.Interruptions) All 
this will be unnecessary if the ilouse 
hears me. 

MR. CHAIRMAN:   If so many people 
speak at the same time it is not '   possible 
to hear anything. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: : 
Sir, this is a very serious matter, : which 
my hon. friend, Mr. B. B. Das | has raised. 
The Minister has given \ one version and 
he says that it contains only notings and 
other things while Mr. B. B. Das has said .   
.   . 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reddy, kindiy 
sit down. The Minister will reply and 
afterwards I shall give you a chance. 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: I 
do not know what document the hon. 
Mr. B. B. Das has read but I am prepared 
to say this that he has not read the CH.I. 
Report. What he has read may or may 
not be the C.B.I. Report but I do say, as 
he is asserting, that it is he who is 
indulging in untruths. I am not indulging 
in any untruth and I am prepared to state 
in 'his House that .   .   . 

(Interruptions.) 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, we 
are prepared to place the whole thing in 
your hands. 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: 
Sir, I must be allowed to complete. The 
other point which the hon. Member 
raised was whether the nature of the 
Report was such that it could be taken as 
a document containing notings. They are 
entitled to their opinion but we have 
treated that Report as an internal noting 
for our internal purposes. This is our 
opinion about that Report of the C.B.I, 
and hon. Members are entitled to their 
opinion. 

(Interruptions.) 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: On a 
point of order. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I would request 
that so many people should not speak at 
the same time. Let one gentleman speak 
and let the others wait. 
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SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Now, to 
know what is truth and what is untruth there 
is no individual autho-lity in the House 
except you who can take a proper decision 
about it. You have two capacities. You are 
the Chairman of the Rajya Sabha and you are 
also 'he Vice-President of India. In your 
capacity as the Vice-President of India you 
have access to any document, whether 
confidential or otherwise, of the Government 
of India. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Even as Chairman 
of the Rajya Sabha, he has. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: As Vice-
President he has the executive power of 
calling for any document, whether it is 
confidential or otherwise. I would request 
you to kindiy go through it and convince 
yourself what is thuth and what is untruth. 
Till then let us defer the discussion on this 
matter. Therefore, let us have your ruling 
about this matter. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Yes, Mr. Triloki 
Singh. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Sir, you will 
have to kindly give me your ruling on the 
point I have raised. 

(Interruptions.) 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, a grave 
question  .   .   . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA; And Dr. 
Zakir Hussain has done such a thing. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: . . . has arisen 
and it is for you to settle it. We are in a 
predicament when his statement is challenged 
by us, and an hon. Member here has said that 
he is telling a lie before the House. Now it is 
not good for any Member of Parliament to be 
under a cloud of having told a lie. It is for 
you to clear the clouds and you can do so by 
asking us to present our document to you and 
asking the Government to present their 
document to you. And on the basis of an 
examination made by you, you give your 
judgment as to 

who has told a lie and we shall   take your 
verdict as final and decisive. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: We all agree. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: May I submit that 
Mr. Gulzarilal Nanda several times when 
questions were raised about this matter, 
assured the House that the C.B.I, was 
conducting an enquiry into it and he refused 
to give many informa.ion on the ground <hat 
until the enquiry was completed he cannot 
say anything. He had assured the House that 
the C.B.I, was conducting an enquiry and that 
they are going to submit a Report. So ic can-
not be just a collection of official notings. 
The position is either the Home Minister, Mr. 
Gulzarilal Nanda misled the House or the 
C.B.I, conducted an enquiry and submitted an 
official Report and 'hat is the Report which 
my friend, Mr. B. B. Das, has been referring 
to. 

SHRI TRILOKI SINGH (Uttar Pradesh): 
The hon. Minister has admitted that he has 
read the  Report  .   .   . 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: No; he has 
not. 

SHRI TRILOKI SINGH: That is what he 
said if I mistake not. I do not want any hon. 
Member to bui in between the Minister, 
myself and the Chair. The hon. Minister has 
just now said that he has read the Report. The 
Report is of the C.B.I, which is a Central 
Government authority. And this House as 
such, under the Constitution, should have 
access to all the papers of the Central 
Government unless the Government were to 
claim the privilege that it is confidential and 
that i* is not in public interest to make it 
public. Let the Minister come out with the 
declaration that he seeks this protection for 
this documen: since  it  is a confidential     
document. 
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To that I would most respectfully submit 

that the CBI report, if it has been finally made, 
cannot be confidential. There is a limit. It is 
not that in any and every matter the 
Government may seek pro .ection that such 
and such document is confidential. The CBI 
was entrusted specifically to go into certain 
matters which were not only of a quasi-
criminal nature, but of a criminal nature as 
well, not only of taking undue advantage of 
the position and power 2njoyed by certain 
persons in the Orissa Government, but also 
deriving pecuniary advantage, which 
empowers the Government to prosecute them 
under the common law of the land. Therefore, 
I cannot conceive of anything more atrocious 
than that the CBI report is a confidential 
document and the Government were to take 
shelter behind it. I would submit that the 
Minister has not denied that he has lead it. He 
knows the contents of it. He is in possession 
of the report. The hon. Member this side also 
is in possession of the report, maybe the 
report was obtained unofficially. It speaks 
volumes about the efficiency of the 
Government that 15,000 copies of a document 
which they claim to be confidential were 
printed and distributed. Listen. It is very 
serious that nobody from the other side, in-
cluding Mr. Biju Patnaik or Mr. Biren Mitra 
or ihe Government as such, had the audacity 
to challenge the authenticity of the report as 
published. The report has been got printed and 
published by my friend, Mr. Banka Behary 
Das, or any other hon. Member of this House. 
Therefore, I would submit that you should ask 
the Minister either to seek protection, 
claiming it as a confidential document, in 
which case I would again submit, let us call 
the Attorney-General. Let us hear him. Under 
what conditions is it possible for the 
Government to claim a document in its 
possession as a confidential document? The 
matter cannct be shelved like that, shouting 
from this side and counter-shouting from the  
other  side.    Tt  is  a     very 

serious matter and I do not think it would add 
to the credit of the Government of India, if 
they want to extend protection to erring 
persons, persons in high position, found 
guilty of not only misusing their authority but 
also misusing their power. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA (Bihar): Sir. I 
would like to say something .   .   . 

SHRI RAJNARAIN: Sir, my name is on 
the list. Is he rising on a point of order? 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are you raising a point 
of order? 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: No point of order. 
No question of that. I do not take refuge 
under this subterfuge. The name of Shri 
Triloki Singh does not figure in this list. I 
never objected. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Unless there is a point 
of order, I would like to go by the list.    You 
can speak later. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Was Shri Triloki 
Singh on a point of order? 

MR. CHAIRMAN: No, it was not a point 
of order. 

(Interruptions.) 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: That is what I am 
urging. Shri Triloki Singh's name was not on 
the list, but he said something to clarify the 
issue and I am also intervening in that 
capacity for that purpose. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I thought you were in 
the    list.*  I am sorry. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: To cut the matter 
short I have been puzzled by this whole 
debate. I do not know what it is all about. 
Hon. Members on that side contend that they 
are already in possession of the report and  
15.000 copies had been distribut- 

AN HON. MEMBER: Printed and 
distributed. 



 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Therefore, the 
whole basis that if the report is there, then the 
work of the Orissa Government and the 
Commission of Enquiry would be easier falls 
to the ground; the argument that they will not 
have to go about ferreting out what is 
contained in the various files and reports falls 
to the ground. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA: There is no 
point of order. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: I am not raising a 
point of order. 

MR. CHAIRMAN:  Please finish. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Therefore, the 
whole argument based on the report of the 
CBI falls to the ground, because the report, 
they claim, is already in their possession. The 
other issue is   .   .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: On a point of 
order .   .  . 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: No point of order. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: My point of 
order is, when we seek clarification' or make 
statements by way of seeking clarification, 
the person to reply is the Minister-in-Charge 
and not any other Member. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: I am seeking 
clarification. I am not replying. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:    No, no. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: So far as the point 
raised by Shri Triloki Singh, for whom I have 
very great regard, is concerned, that this 
House cannot be denied a document that is in 
the possession of the Government of India, 
this Calling Attention Notice is not a demand 
by this House. This Calling Attention Notice 
relates to the demand by a State Government. 
The argument of Shri Triloki Singh that this 
House is being denied the report falls to the 
ground. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I will now go by the 
list. I am not going to hear any thing more.   I 
would like to go 
882 RSD—6. 

by  the list.   I  should  do  my  duty. Mr. 
Chitta Basu. 

SHRI CHITTA BASU (West Bengal): 
Before putting my question lor clarification 
from the hon. Home Minister, I want to know 
from you, Sir .   .   . 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Not from me, but from 
him. 

SHRI CHITTA BASU: The question raised 
by my friend, Mr. Banka Behary Das, is that 
he is in possession of the document and the 
statement made by the hon. Minister of State 
in the Ministry of Home Affairs does not 
corroborate the statement he has got with 
him. Now, the question comes. He has got one 
statement and he says he has got another 
statement. Either of the two statements may 
be correct. Then, what is your decision? The 
suggestion has been made in the House that 
you should look into both the statements, both 
the copies, and see which of the two is 
correct. I want first to know this from you. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You ask him through 
me.   I do not know anything. 

SHRI CHITTA BASU: I have put my 
question. Now let me come to my own points. 
I think the CBI was sent to gather informa-
tion, to examine the files and to make a report. 
As our Minister says, that was meant 
exclusively for the uss of the Cabinet Sub-
Committee. After examining the report of the 
CBI the Cabinet Sub-Committee might have 
taken some decision or some note of it. Now, 
I think the Government of India is interested 
to see that the corruption alleged against Mr. 
Bij* Patnaik or anybody else—I do not mean 
any particular man—is cleared. Any person in 
high office, who indulges in corruption, 
should be brought to book and punished, so 
that corruption can be completely eradicated 
and people may be offered a clean 
administration. I think this is the position of 
the Government of India. The Administrative 
Reforms Commission also took a serious view 
of it and suggested cer- 
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[Shri Chitta Basu.] 
tain measures for the constitution of certain 
bodies to enquire into such allegations, decide 
things and bring the culprits to book. In this 
background the Orissa Government is also 
interested to see that corruption in public life 
is completely eradicated and the people of 
Orissa are provided with a clean 
administration. Here the object of the 
Government of Orissa and the Government of 
India is the same. There cannot be two 
opinions in this regard. In this case while the 
objective is the same, it is the duty of the 
Government of India under the Constitution 
of India 'to help the State Government to 
discharge its responsibility towards its people. 
The Orissa Government feels that by en-
quiring into the matter, by taking certain steps 
against those persons against whom there are 
allegations, it can discharge its responsibility 
to the people. 

My second question is this. As our Home 
Minister said sorme time ago in this House, he 
had been to West Bengal to give a friendly 
advice to the West Bengal Cabinet so that the 
West Bengal Government may run the 
Government in the interests of the people and 
as per the Constitution. Now, if the 
Government of Orissa requires the help of the 
Government ip the matter of discharging its 
responsibilities, why is it that the Government 
of India does not help the Government of 
Orissa? Does the Government of India feel 
that Orissa State is a hostile state? Does it feel 
that there is a necessity of maintaining certain 
secrecy in a matter which is not a private 
affair? Secrecy may be between a private 
person and a private person. Here is Orissa 
Government which wants to take advantage of 
certain findings of the Government of India to 
attain a similar objective as the Government of 
India. Why is it that the Government of India 
stands in the way of furnishing certain 
information so that the Government of Orissa 
may discharge its responsibilities? 

My third question is, if the Government of 
India is not willing to give the report the 
Government of Orissa, what other measures 
the Government of India proposes to take 
with regard to the findings of the C.B.I, 
independent of the Government of Orissa? 
Have they taken any measures on the basis of 
the findings? If not, what steps the 
Government of India wants to take 
independent of the Government of Orissa in 
this matter so that the culprits 'may be 
punished? 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: I have 
already clarified this question in this House. 
As far as helping the Government of Orissa is 
concerned, I have said that we shall give full 
and complete help and full co-operation to the 
Government of Orissa in conducting the 
enquiry, but we cannot go out of the way. We 
cannot do things which are not done in this 
respect, and we are not in any way standing in 
the way of the Government of Orissa. As far 
as the general observations are concerned, I 
am in full agreement with them. 

SHRI CHITTA BASU: That one has not 
been answered, whether the Government of 
India proposes to take any measures 
independent of the Government of Orissa. 

SHRI P. K. KUMARAN (Andhra Pradesh): 
The question is regarding the unwillingness of 
the Union Home Ministry to furnish to the 
Government t>f Orissa an official copy of the 
C.B.I, report. The Minister says that the C.B.I, 
report was intended for the use of the Cabinet, 
that it is a secret document and that it cannot 
be given to the authorities who want to use it 
for conducting an enquiry. There were 
previous cases also. There were charges 
against Mr. Kairon when he was Chief 
Minister, Those charges were enquired into by 
some authorities. There were charge* against 
Mr. K. D. Malaviya. Those charges were also 
enquired into by some authorities. There were 
C.B.I, reports in those cases also and those 
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reports were gone into by the Central Cabinet 
before the charges were retired to certain 
authorities—in some cases it was a Supreme 
Court Judge. Here the appropriate 
Government wants to refer certain cases to Q 
Commission of Enquiry and wants this report. 
Am I to understand that in previous cases the 
report was not made available to the 
authorities who conducted the enquiry into 
those charges? Are we to understand that this 
Orissa Government is being discriminated 
against by not supplying an authenticated 
copy of the report? 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: There 
is no question of any discrimination. As the 
hon. Member might remember, the enquires 
against Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon and Mr. 
K. D. Malaviya were conducted by Com-
missions of Enquiry. Whatever help or 
information the Commissions of Enquiry 
wanted and whatever could be given by the 
Government of India was provided to them. 
In this case when a Commission of Enquiry is 
appointed, whatever help we can give to the 
Commission of Enquiry we are prepared to 
give. 

SHRI P. K. KUMARAN: The question is 
whether the C.B.I, reports which ■the Cabinet 
considered in those days, whether those 
reports were <made available to the 
authorities. 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: 1 
have already said that in no case in ihe past 
such a thing has been done. I have already 
said that. 

SHRI P. K. KUMARAN: Why are you 
refusing now? 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: I said 
we have always refused and we refuse now 
also. 

 

 
SHRI D. THENGARI (Uttar Pradesh) : In 

the first place the statement by the hon. 
Minister is self-contradictory. On the one 
hand he says that all the parts of the C.B.I, 
report can be available to the Orissa 
Government because they are traced from 
their own files. On the other hand he says that 
the C.B.I, report is a secret document. The 
two are self-contradictory. If everything is 
available to the Orissa Government, then how 
is it treated as secret? If it is secret, how it is 
available to the Orissa Government? 

Secondly, I want to know categorically 
whether the hon. Minister considers it 
superfluous to hand over the report to the 
State Government because according to him 
the C.B.I, report In the possession of the 
opposition is authentic. That I should like to 
know. 

Thirdly, this is a very serious matter. It 
affects the relationship between the State 
Government and the Central Government. It 
shall not always be a one-way traffic. One 
State Government has requested you for a 
certain report. Tomorrow probably your 
Ministry would demand a document from the 
State Government. If your Ministry  or the 
Government 



2945      Calling Attention        [ RAJYA SABHA ]    to a matter of urgent     2946 
public importance 

[Shri D.  ThengariJ 
persists in such an adamant attitude, do you 
mean to say that we will be required to evolve a 
new code of conduct in a conference of Central 
Ministers and al60 State Chief Ministers to deal 
with all such matters as relationship between the 
Central Government and the State 
Governments? Is the Government prepared for 
such a conference and evolve a new code of 
conduct between the Central and State 
Governments? 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: 
There is no contradiction in what I have said 
earlier. As far as this question of providing 
the reports to the State Government is 
concerned, I have already made it 
repeatedly clear that the notings or the 
report which are used for internal purposes 
m inter-ministerial discussion, which are 
considered by the Cabinet, are not usually 
made available to any outside agency 
outside the Government of India and there is 
no question of evolving a code of conduct. 
This has l»een the standard practice so far. 

"
T

he Member should place the document in my 
hands. I will examine it and I will find out 
whether it is correct and whether it should be 
laid on not." 

 

 
"The Member should place the 

document in my hands. I will examine 
it and I will find out whether it is 
correct, and whether it should be laid 
or not." 

 



 

"I have since seen the papers given 
by Shri Lokanath Misra and also 
consulted the Government in the 
matter. The Government do not 
propose to lay The CBI Report and the 
findings of the Cabinet Sub-Committee 
on the Table of the House as they ate 
of the view that these are secret and 
confidential documents and as such 
privileged." 

"In these circumstances, I will not 
be able to insist upon the laying of 
these documents by Government on 
the Table of the House." 

"... whether Shri Lokanath Misra 
may be permitted to lay the papers 
which he has in his possession and 
which he claims to be copies of the 
CBI Report and findings of the Cabinet 
Sub-Committee on the Table of the 
House. I regret .     
 
SEVERAL HON.  MEMBERS:     No, 

no. 

DR, M. "M. S. SIDDHU (Uttar Pra-
desh): Sir, on a point of order. The ruling 
of the Chair is to be respected and it 
cannot be commented upon and no other 
construction can be placed upon it. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rajnarain, 
please do not comment upon it. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: The ruling 
of the Chair can be commented upon 
with a view to   .   .   . 

(Interruptions.) 

THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE 
(SHRI M. C. Chagla): Sir. that ruling 
cannot be criticised. If I have understood 
my friend—I hope I have understood 
him—he was casting a reflection on the 
Chair. 

SHRI RAJNARAIN:   No, never. 

I     SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:   That is 
absurd. 

 
SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: He raid that to 

protect the Government the Chairman 
gave that ruling. 

SHRI RAJNARAIN:    No, no. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: He never 
said that. 

DIWAN CHAMAN LALL (Punjab): 
Mr. Rajnarain, read out what the 
Chairman, says. May I request my hon. 
friend to read out the words of the 
Chairman? 
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nature confidential and secret docu-
ments and as such I cannot permit them 
to be aid on the Table of the House. 
Besides, for obvious reasons, Shri 
Lokanath Misra cannot authenticate the 
papers he desires to lay on the Table." 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN (Andhra 
Pradesh):   It is a reasonable stand. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: We cannot 
understand the behaviour of the 
Government. 

"To call the attention of the 
Minister'.of Home Affairs to the 
reported unwillingness of the Union 

Home Ministry to furnish to the 
Government of Orissa an official copy 
of the CBI.. Report and the Cabinet 
Sub-Committee's findings on-certain 
allegations against Shri Biju Patnaik, a 
former Chief Minister of Orissa." 
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SHRI B. K. P.     SINHA: I seek a 
clarification from the hon.    Member. Of 
course, he has given up the ground based on 
duplication of    labour, etc. because they 
claim the report is with them.    Now the 
hon.    Member says that it will facilitate    
launching    of prosecution.   He is a lawyer.   
I would like to know from him    whether    
a report  is not a  secondary    piece of 
evidence and therefore no    court of law 
can act on the basis of a report The Indian 
Evidence Act     makes it very clear that no 
conclusions can be drawn from a secondary 
piece of evidence.    Therefore, how does 
the official production of the report 
facilitate launching of prosecution? 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: A document 
alleged to be relating to the subject matter 
of enquiry is very material. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Let me finish. 
What is relevant for the purpose of a 
Commission of Enquiry or prosecution are 
the contents of the document, and the 
contents are already before them. It is not 
the document as such which will facilitate 
prosecution. Therefore, why is he insisting 
on that? 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: You are in 
such a state of confusion that no amount of 
clarification can solve it. 

MR. CHAIRMAN; Please "finish up by 
putting question. 

 
(Interruptions) , 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I am just saying that 
you have taken nearly 20 minutes, from 1 
o'clock to 1-20. Now kindly finish up. There 
are three more gentlemen. We would like to 
finish it soon. 

 

 



 

MR. CHAIRMAN: It has nothing to 
do with this report. When the Enquiry 
Commission's report comes all these 
matters will come up then. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: The 
question is whether a report should be 
given or not. It is a question of fact 
whether the report contains this 
1 hing. 

SHRI VIDYA CH ARAN SHUKLA: 
Are we going into detail .   .  . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Why not? 
SHRI RAJNARAIN: He is neither 

denying nor accepting it. It is correct.   
This should go on record. 

SHRI KESAVAN (THAZHAVA) 
(Kerala): The hon. Minister has made a 
statement and" he has given answers to 
several questions. He has also stated that 
he has gone through the report. There are 
others also who have gone through the 
report. Mr. Biju Patnaik is a big gun of 
the Congress. Taking all these factors 
into consideration. I come to the 
irresistible conclusion that the concerned 
report is against the interests of Mr. Biju 
Patnaik. Can the hon. Minister deny this 
conclusion? 

SHRI VIDYA CHARAN SHUKLA: 
The  hon.  Member's conclusions     are 
right. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS: Sir, 
here again, I may tell the Minister that he 
is again misleading us. The report does 
not contain ' only the replies of Mr,"Biju 
Patnaik and Mr. Biren Mitra, but it also 
refers to a few documents of some 
companies in Calcutta, the offices of 
which were visited by officers of the 
C.B.I, and copies of those documents 
were brought and those references are 
there in that report.   So it   is abso- 

lutely an untruth when the Minister says 
that the report only contains those 
materials which are accessible to the 
Orissa Government from their own files. 
Either he is misleading us and telling an 
untruth or I am prepared to face the 
charge .  .  . 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Do not say "un-
truth". 

SHRI RAJNARAIN: It is parlia-
mentary. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS: It is 
parliamentary. That is why I am saying 
it. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: He is 
saying something which a man outside 
would call a "lie." 

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is safer perhaps 
if we, parliamentarians, use a language 
which is honourable. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: A man 
outside would call it a "He". 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: This Gov-
ernment has no honour. How can you 
help them? 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS: The 
Minister is not prepared to protect their 
own C.B.I, officers and their 
organisation, for I can tell the Minister 
that because they acted like this and 
wanted to shield Mr. Biju Patnaik and his 
colleagues, Mr. Biju Patnaik everywhere 
goes on saying—it has been reported in 
the Press—that the C.B.I, report is a 
Chowkidar's report; you know who a 
Chowkidar is; and he also goes on saying 
that a dog cannot be hanged on the basis 
of that report. This has come out in the 
Press. I want to know from the Minister 
whether he is again going to state here 
that the report only relates to the notings 
on the files of the Orissa Government? 
This I want to know categorically. If it is 
not a fact, if he has read it, then I will 
request him to send a copy of the report 
to the Orissa Government. Here also a 
distinction has been made. The Minis- 
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[Shri Banka Behary Das.] ter, replying to 
Mr. Lokanath Misra, said that  the former  
Chief Minister, Mr. Sadasiba Tripathy, 
wanted a copy of the report  and  at that 
time the Home Minister did not give   
him    a copy.     Now  because  another     
Chief Minister wants it and so he is not 
prepared to share that report with him. 
But there is a lot of difference between  
these    two    instances.      When the 
report came out and we published it, the 
Chief Minister    of    Orissa purchased 
some copies    from us and wanted to 
know whether it was a correct report.    It 
was for his personal reference.    The 
Governor of    Orissa also purchased a 
copy from us. When the     then Chief 
Minister of    Orissa wanted the report, 
he wanted  it for his personal reference.    
But here he has himself admitted that 
when the present Chief Minister or   the   
Home Minister writes to him,    he    
clearly states that they want a    copy of 
the report only    to set up a Commission 
of Enquiry which we have pledged to the 
people of  Orissa     to     do.    You 
know,  and the  hon.     Minister    also 
knows very well, that all those Oppo-
sition parties in Orissa in their Election 
Manifesto promised to the electorate that 
they would set up a Commission of 
Enquiry to    enquire into the misdeeds  
of ex-Chief    Ministers and Ministers.   
So now they are going to set up an 
Enquiry Commission and they have 
already written    to    the Supreme Court 
of India for    lending the services of a 
judge.   And in that connection, the    
Orissa    Government wants the report.   
So I want to know from the hon. Minister   
whether,    in view of the urgency of this    
matter, he is going to make available a 
copy of the report to the Orissa    
Government.    If he is not going    to 
give a copy of the report to the 
Government of Orissa in which there is    
certain additional information,    besides    
the information that is available in their 
flies, then he will be accused of not only 
criminal suppression    "but    also 
shielding these very corrupt    people 
who are running the Congress   orga-
nisation there in that State.    Also I 

want to know from the hon. Minister 
whether he knows that Mr. Kohli, who-was 
in charge of making that   report, has 
clearly stated that all    the files that he 
wanted were not made available to him.   
All these files were suppressed, or they 
were manipulated at that time.   I also want 
to know from the hon. Minister whether 
Mr.   Kohli in that report has stated that 
many of the allegations were of such a 
nature that it was not possible for    him to 
enquire    info the   facts.   So, for all these 
reasons, the report is very important from 
the point of view of the Enquiry  
Commission  that  the Orissa Government  
is going to set up.    In view of all these 
facts and in view of the  fact  that so many 
non-Congress Governments have emerged 
after the last elections and with a view to 
having healthier relations    between the 
Centre and the_    States—because we 
know  that   even confidential   reports are 
shared between the States and the Centre—
I want to know from the hon. Minister 
whether he is   prepared   to share the 
report and give a copy of the report to the 
State Government of Orissa on the basis of 
which they can conduct an     enquiry.    
Here I would again remind the hon.   
Minister that the C.B.I,  produced a long 
report in which, besides their own remarks, 
the remarks  of Mr.  Biju     Patnaik     and 
Mr. Biren Mitra also were    there as also 
some of the copies of decuments that are 
available with the firms with which Mr. 
Patnaik was  dealing.      A summary of 
that report also was prepared by the C.B.L 
which was given to the Cabinet Sub-
Committee which was not  prepared  to 
read  such      a long report.   So there are 
two reports with  the  Government—one,  
the long report pertaining to every 
allegation, and the    other, a    summary    
of it. There is also a beautiful introduction 
by  Mr.  Kohli who was in-charge of that 
report.   So 1 want to know from the hon. 
Minister whether.because of the 
seriousness of the matter and because the  
Orissa  Government  is  not in possession 
of all the facts, they are going to  share  
that  report  with the State Government 
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Secondly, he has referred to the 
question of the Auditor-General's report. 
When this question was raised here in 
Parliament, either in the Rajya Sabha or 
in the Lok Sabha, the Minister of Home 
Affairs said at that time that because the 
Auditor-General was conducting the 
enquiry, we could not get it and that if the 
Orissa Government gets it, it would 
become public property. So that report is 
a public property in which the Auditor-
General has categorically stated that by 
entering Into I business deals with Mr. 
Biju Patnaik ! and Mr. Biren Mitra, lakhs 
of rupees had been overspent by the 
Government of Orissa. So it is not a 
question of administrativie impropriety as 
the Cabinet Sub-Conrmit-tee had said. It 
is a question of embezzlement, it is a 
question of corruption, it is question mis-
spending the exchequer's money * which 
was entrusted to them by virtue of their 
office. So I want to know whether, in 
view of all these facts, he is going to 
accede to the request of the Government 
of Orissa because by doing so, he will be 
only helping in eradicating corruption in 
the public life of this country. Also in 
view of the recommendations of the 
Santhanam Committee, of which we are 
always proud, may I know whether he is 
going to send this report t0 the Gov-
ernment of Orissa or whether he is again 
going to say that there is nothing which is 
not available in the official records of the 
Government of Orissa? 

THE MINISTER OF HOME AFF-
AIRS (SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN): Sir, I 
heard half the speech here and the other 
in my room. The point is that when we 
say that this particular document cannot 
be given to the State Government, our 
idea is not to non-cooperate with the 
State Government to have any enquiries 
made. If they want to have any 
enquiries made. certainly whatever 
cooperation this Government can give 
we want to give. We want them to 
proceed about their enquiries, because 
they have also asked us to find out from 

the Delhi High Court to appoint     a Judge  
to  carry  on  this  enquiry  and we are 
about to write to the Chief Justice  of  the 
Delhi High  Court for this.    So it is not 
our    intention     to screen anybody  or  to     
protect  anybody from an enquiry but the 
basic point is this and I would request this 
hon.   House  to  appreciate  this     that 
this   report  or   document    which    is 
being discussed here was a document 
which was asked for by the Cabinet. I will 
give certain facts. The Cabinet appointed 
a Sub-Committee to consider this question 
when a representation was received or a 
memorandum was received.   That     
Cabinet     Sub-Committee,   of   which    I    
had     the honour or privilege to be a 
Member with another colleague who is 
sitting here, who was also a Member of 
the Sub-Committee,  decided     upon    
the procedure  how  to    make     enquiries 
about that •memorandum.    It decided to 
ask the Director of the C.B.I, to go and 
And out certain facts from a study of the  
documents  in the  Secretariat. He went 
and studied certain documents and 
prepared    this    report.   Though the 
Director of the C.B.I,  was asked to go 
and find out these facts, it was not  an   
investigation  under  the  Criminal 
Procedure Code as such. When an 
investigation is undertaken it     is not  
merely a  checking  of facts  but taking    
evidence  of    people,    asking some 
people to make statements and then it 
becomes    a certain investigation  under  
the   Criminal     procedure Code.    It was 
not so.    Under   these circumstances,  it 
Is not an investigating    report of a Police 
Officer.      It was a sort of an internal 
study made by  that  officer.    Even  the      
Cabinet Sub-Committee     could have 
asked a Joint  Secretary to go and make    
a study Hke that but we thought that an 
experienced     officer,     who is interested  
to  study  the  facts     should better go and 
do that.  (Interruptions) Let me give the 
facts  and you form your  opinion later.    
When  such      a report was given      to 
the      Cabinet Sub-CommittBe,  it  was a     
document meant for the use of the Cabinet 
Sub-Committee and, therefore, it becomes 
a document of the Cabinet.   It is a 
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[Shri Y. B. Chavan.] convention and a 
good convention that Cabinet documents are 
treated as secret documents. Also we have 
said—I am sure the Minister of Stat* has 
said—that if the Inquiry Commission later on 
requires this document and if if is admissible 
as evidence, this Government will have to 
study this   question tften. 

SHRI M. N. KAUL: How is it admissible? 

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: If it is admissible 
then. According to me, it is not admissible 
even then. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: How do you say 
that? 

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: But that will be 
decided by the Commission certainly, not by 
you or me or anybody. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Do not 
prejudge the work of the Cabinet. On a point 
of order. 1 would ask the word to be 
expunged because it should not be known 
even before the Commission has been 
appointed that iihe Home Minister of the 
country thinks that that particular document is 
inadmissible as evidence. Therefore, I request 
this word to be expunged. 

SHRI Y. B. CHAVAN: We will be guided 
by the Commission itself because the 
Commission will have to decide what is 
admissible and what is not admissible. It is 
not the Home Minister's view or Mr. Bhupesh 
Gupta's view or the Chairman's view that, 
matters, with apologies to you. Sir. It iB the 
Commission's view that will matter. So I 
would like to assure this House and, through 
this House the country that if any State Gov-
ernment wants t0 make any enquiry against 
anybody, our idea is not to .stand in between, 
our idea is not to cover anybody but at the 
same time certain documents which are secret 
documents will have to be treated as such. 

PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE 

NOTIFICATIONS UNDER THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 1956 

THE DEPUTY MINISTER IN THE 
MINISTRY OF INDUSTRIAL DEVE-
LOPMENT AND COMPANY AFFAIRS 
(SHRI BHANU PRAKASH SINGH): Sir, I 
beg to lay on the Table: 

(a) A copy of the Ministry of Law 
(Department of Company Affairs) 
(Notification G.SR. No. 311, dated the 
2nd March, 1967, publishing the Cost 
Account Records (Cycles) Rules, 1967, 
under subsection (3) of section 642 of 
the Companies Act, 1956. [Placed in 
Library.   See No. LT-496/67]. 

(b) A copy each of the following 
Notifications of the Ministry of 
Industrial Development and) Company 
Affairs (Department of Company 
Affairs) under subsection (3) of section 
i620-A of the Companies Act. 1956: 

(i) Notification  G.S.R.  No.     607, 
dated the    22nd    April,    1967. 

(ii) Notification G.S.R.    No.    608, dated 
the 22nd April, 1967. [Placed  in Library.   
See No.  LT-580/67 for  (d)  and (ii)]. 

REPORT (1965-66) OP THE COMMISSIONER 
FOR   SCHEDULED   CASTES  AND SCHEDULED 

TRIBES 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WELFARE 
(DR. SHRIMATI PHUL-RENU GUHA): Sir, 
I beg to lay on the Table, under clause (2) of 
article 338 of the Constitution, a copy of the 
Fifteenth Report of the Commissioner for 
Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes for 
the year 1965-6(6. [Placed in Library. See 
No. LT-575/ 67]. 

SHRI B, K. GAIKWAD: (Maharashtra) : 
On a point of information, Sir. I want to know 
from the hon. Minister as to how many 
reports are 


